

RE: DRC vs. FHP

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 26 May 2017 19:09:39 -0400

Hi Cindy,

By the way, I would think that the discussions the AG refers to from 1999 and 2000 would be in OPCD's files too, and from the government of the day's POV.

The government had engaged an accounting consultant at the time, and I note from INFO-GO that OPCD staff includes one of the consultant's staff at that time. She may be able to give you some historical insight on the discussions at that time (I was not part of the discussions, though was aware that they were occurring at the time).

Ron

From: Ronald Kwan
Sent: May-26-17 12:19
To: 'Veinot, Cindy (TBS)' <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: DRC vs. FHP

Hi Cindy,

Yes I saw that.

Thanks,
Ron

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]
Sent: May-26-17 12:14
To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: DRC vs. FHP

Hi Ron – just wanted to ensure that you and your team had seen the comments made by the AG at the Committee Hearings re: FHP this week – there is a reference to the comparison to DRC on page 1.

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca



This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.